# OWOLOGBA ORO

## SOFTWARE ENGINEER

# CONTACT

0810-723-8901 owareoro@gmail.com Portfolio Website LinkedIn

# **SKILLS**

- Mobile (React-Native, Flutter, Kotlin/Java)
- > Frontend (React, Vue.is)
- Backend (Django, Next.js)
- Database (MySQL, MongoDB)
- > UI Design/Animation
- DevOps (AWS, Expo, Git/GitHub)
- Continuous Integration (CI/CD)

## **EDUCATION**

ALX Software Engineering (Remote)

#### 2024

ALX Certified Software Engineer

University of Benin, Nigeria

### 2023

B. Eng. (Computer Engineering) (CGPA 4.29)

## **PROFILE**

Creative software developer, using my 3+ years of industry experience in creating unique and enjoyable user experiences (UX) which drives adoption of products and services. I keep myself updated always on the latest trends and technologies in order to deliver great results such as 3 mobile applications with up to 1000+ installs and over 20+ thriving websites; which meet and exceed the goals of the company.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Mobile Developer at Kredib Technologies (Remote)

# 2024-Now

Developed and maintained flagship product for the Credib.io event planning company in React-Native. Collaborated with a cross-functional team working in a fast-paced environment which required releasing hot updates within hours. Deployed application to both Apple and Google Play Stores where it achieved over 1000+ installs. Integrated marketing and advertising SDKs which help to improve company revenue and customer adoption. Optimized existing codebase to eliminate hidden runtime errors and performance bottlenecks. Managed automation of entire development process which decreased publishing time by over 50%.

Freelance Software Developer (Hybrid)

#### 2022-2024

Led the development and publishing of applications for over 14 different clients. Managed the collection of user requirements and formalizing them into formal specifications. Deployed highly scalable applications within short deadlines (< 2 weeks). Increased efficiency of existing applications cutting down operating costs by over 80% while simultaneously improving load times to less than 2s.

Junior Software Developer at Rexdreams Agency (Benin)

#### 2019-2022

Designed, developed and maintained a variety of applications in collaboration with a team. Responsibilities included coding, documentation and testing. Deployed 5+ major software.